
Travel Expenses 

Office of the lnfonnation and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta 
Cara-Lynn Stelmack, Director- Mediation & Investigation 

Expenses Processed June 1, 2014 - July 31, 2014 

Date, Ex~s Destination Descl'iption/Ratlonale Transportation Accommodation P(er Diems ' .~ 
ncu,,.,.. ~-· .. .. . -~- _ -·~·. . ... .. . __ no rece1pMj Nffleilllsl 

May 14-15 Edmonton, AB Attended meeting in Edmonton $ 140.96 
June 18 Edmonton, AB Attended Access & Privacy Conference - River Cree 

Total $ 140.96 $ 

1 Where receipts are not provided, Government of Alberta approved per diem meal rates and daily incidental rates are claimed. 
2 "Other" includes taxis, parkina, telephone Iona distance and other sundrv travel costs supported by receipts. 

Hospitality/Working Session Expenses 
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$ 38.10 $ 179.06 
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$ 179.06 
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Audrey Palmer 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: · 
Subject: 

Audrey, 

Cara-Lynn Stelmack 
May-21-1411:29 AM 
Audrey Palmer 
Anima Kotowski 
FW: Invoice - Bus Trip to Edmonton last week 

I used Anima's card to book my bus for my trip to Edmonton last week. 

The rest of my invoices will follow as I used my own credit card for the hotel. 

Thanks! 

Cara 

--------·---
From: Reel Arrow Reservations [mailto:ltlnerary@reclarrow.ca] 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 9:04 AM 
To: cara-Lynn Stelmack 
Subject: Invoice 

BlllTa: 

Website User 

Travellers: 

Stelmack/Cara 

CEEXP 06:00 Departs Calgary (CGYNORTH I CALGARY NORTH) 2014-05-14 at 06:15 
Assigned to: 03C Arrives Edmonton (EOMTO I Edmonton Ticket Office) 2014-05-14 at 09:20 

~u~o·qfo Invoice 
~ '1 • O 'f . Date: 2014-05-12 

3 hrs 5 mins Adult 70.48 74.00 

EDMCAL 14:00 Departs Edmonton (EDMTO I Edmonton Ticket Office) 2014-05-15 at 14:00 3 hrs 45 mins Adult 
Assigned to: 02A Arrives Calgary (CGYNORTH I CALGARY NORTH) 2014-05-15at17:45 70.48 74.00 -

Base Price: 

Discounts: 

Service Charges: 

1 

140.96CAD 

0.00 CAD 

0.00CAD 


